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SUBJECT: Fw: Babcock Obituraries

----- Original Message -----

From:

Bill and Marge Foote

To:

troylib@ccp.com

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2003 8:33 AM
Subject: Babcock Obituraries

Att: Carla,
Thanks for finding the Babcock obituraries.I have been trying to locate
them for a longtime.
Please send them to me at:
Marge Foote
31960 NW Arkansas Rd.
Garnett, KS 66032
Thanks for your help. Marge
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Library District # 1
105 N. Main P.O. Box 220
Troy, KS 66087

September 1, 1998
Dear Marge,

In reference to your request, I tried to locate the people you
listed. Our records only go as far as 1910. Anything after 1910
was filed in Topeka.

I did find a reference to a Nelson S. Babcock in a book called
"Doniphan County's Illustrated History". It goes as far as 1913.
It said something about shipping apples, but that was all it said.
I could find no mention of the name Asche. I also did not find
anything pertaining to a Lina or Magdelena Babcock, but did
find a paragraph about Mrs. Nelson S. Babcock, stating that her
name was Mae. I wonder if that could be short for Magdelena?

It said she was a school teacher. It has photos of her with her students.
1 did not want to copy anything until I was sure this is who you were
looking for. Was the "Lina" you are looking for a school teacher?

Other than those references I could not find anything else. If you
want the copies of this Mae Babcock, I will gladly send them.
You can either call or write your reply.

Sincerely,
Tina Murphy
Library District # 1




